
From: Keli Bender
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: Arvin Marchel
Date: Monday, March 07, 2011 8:43:54 AM

On 3/7/2011 8:34 AM, Jeff Watson wrote:

Hi Keli,

Is that for SG-09-00021...? He's done several.

-----Original Message-----
From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 7:44 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Arvin Marchel

Good morning Jeff;
this is in regards to Arvin Marchel's segregation/bla.  All 
conditions
set forth in the KRD General Guidelines have been met.  If you 
need
additional information, please let me know.
Keli
Keli R. Bender
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the 
Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 
42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

Yes sir. I have all of his projects in one file, but he is good to go.
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